From: Brian Grubbs
Sent: 9/7/2011 3:04:13 PM

jeanne.sole@sfgov.org (jeanne.sole@sfgov.org); liddell@energyattorney.com
(liddell@energyattorney.com); Hook, Charlyn A. (charlyn.hook@cpuc.ca.gov);
douglass@energyattorney.com (douglass@energyattorney.com);
APak@SempraUtilities.com (APak@SempraUtilities.com); Tudisco, Laura J.
(laura.tudisco@cpuc.ca.gov); Robles, Felix V. (felix.robles@cpuc.ca.gov);
thomas.k.braun@sce.com (thomas.k.braun@sce.com); Cherry, Brian K
(/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7); joyw@mid.org
(Joyw@mid.org); mang@turn.org (mang@turn.org); whb@a-klaw.com (whb@a-
klaw.com); Buchsbaum, Craig (Law)
(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=CMB3); bobgex@dwt.com
(bobgex@dwt.com); todd.edmister@bingham.com (todd.edmister@bingham.com);
blaising@braunlegal .com (blaising@braunlegal.com);
atrowbridge@daycartermurphy.com (atrowbridge@daycartermurphy.com); Lafrenz,
Donald J. (donald lafrenz@cpuc.ca.gov); grehal@water.ca.gov
(grehal@water.ca.gov); mwofford@water.ca.gov (mwofford@water.ca.gov);
Douglas.Snow(@sce.com (Douglas.Snow(@sce.com)

To:

Cc: Christy Cannon (cannon@montaguederose.com); Frank Perdue
(perdue@montaguederose.com)

Bcec:

Subject: RE: IOU meeting on Allocation of Settlements and Discounts, 2012 DWR Revenue
Requirement

All,

If you could please respond to myself and Christy Cannon (cannon@montaguederose.com)
with the number of people from each organization you expect {0 attend in person and dial
infwebex, so we can plan space and lunch that would be appreciated.

Thanks

Brian

Brian Grubbs
Vice President
Montague DeRose and Associates

mobile: 916-712-1747
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From: Robles, Felix V. [mailto:felix.robles@cpuc.ca.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, September 07, 2011 2:16 PM

To: douglass@energyatiorney.com; thomas k. braun@sce.com; Hook, Charlyn A.; Tudisco, Laura J.;
apak@semprautilities.com; ieanne.sole@sigov.org; liddell@energyattorney.com; mana@turn.org;
cmb3@pge.com; whb@a-klaw.com; todd.edmister@bingham.com; bobgex@dwt.com; bke7@page.com;
ioyw@@mid.org; blaisina@brauniegal.com; atrowbridge@davycartermurphy.com;

Douglas. Snowdsce.com

Cc: grehal@water.ca.gov; Brian Grubbs; Frank Perdue; Lafrenz, Donald J.; mwofford@water.ca.gov
Subject: IOU meeting on Allocation of Settlements and Discounts, 2012 DWR Revenue Requirement

All-

The meeting among I0Us, DWR, and parties in R.11-03-006 (2012 DWR Revenue Requirement) is
scheduled for Monday, September 12, from 11 am to 2 pm in the Training Room located at the
Mount Diablo Plaza Building, 2185 North California Blvd in Walnut Creek.

Meeting topics will include 1) allocation of the negative retail revenue requirement, 2) allocation of the
Sempra settlement funds, and 3) allocation of the Continental Forge discount funds.

The meeting will be held in the Building 2185 training room, Suite 280, on the Plaza level next to the

CBRE Management Office. Guests may park on the P2 Level Visitor's section. From there, take the
passenger elevators for 2185 to Plaza Level, and walk outside of the elevator lobbies, staying to the

right. The entrance to the Training Room will be the third door down.

A Go To Meeting number is being provided for parties wishing to dial in:

1. hitps:/fwww1.gotomeeting.com/join/997823953
2.Use your microphone and speakers (VoIP). A headset is recommended or call in using your
telephone.

Dial +|Redacted

Access Code/Meeting ID:[Redacted |

Audio Pin: Shown after joining the meeting

Felix Robles
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Senior Regulatory Analyst

California Public Utilities Commission

Energy Division, Utility Planning and Oversight Group
Market Structure, Costs, and Natural Gas Branch
Electric Costs Section

505 Van Ness Ave 4th Floor

San Francisco, CA 94102

Phone: (415) 703-2801

Fax: (415) 703-2200
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